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SUMMARY

The subject project, as a part of the City's Capital Improvement Program, has been
advertised for bids. Bids have been received and the City Engineer hereby recommends
bid award. :

BACKGROUND
Cn July 21, 1981 the City Council approved plans and specifications for the Street

Light Conversnon Program Phase |1 and bids were received and opened by the City Clerk
in the Counc¢il Chambers on August 11, 1981. Bids received are as follo:,:,,-u,;,i

[tem ',§ ;“'A—EOHEractor Amount
B 5 Ai. ;i;’:ﬂ J(

1. Broadway from 3rd Street to 2lst Street M & M Electric $.72,461

: Co S1006% _ Elk Grove Electric 72,993

Collins Electrical 8¢, 000

Steiny & Company tol,103

2. Del Paso Blvd. from Globe A%% to E1 Camino Ave. Elk .Grove Electric § 46,570

Co %1009 iLEd M & M Electric 46,896

By the City Courcil _ Collins Electrical 52,000

Office of the City Clerk ~ Steiny & Company 61,753

3. Howe Avenue Bridge / Elk Grove Electric §$ 7,384

Ly $1004 f/is“" Steiny & .Company 7,757

“¢ M & M Electric+- 8,364

‘AU 18 108t Collins Electrical 9,000

In the letter to Council on July 21, 198} it was stated that the City would accept
bids for ltem 1 or for Item 2 or for Item 3, whichever best serves the City's interest.
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FINANCIAL DATA

In FY 1979-1980 the City Council approved in the Engineering Budget $390,680 of
Revenue Sharing Funds for the subject project. Total amount currently available for
this project is $151,816. Total construction cost for the 3 items is $126,415.

Total estimated cdnstruction cost for Item }. was $77,000; for ltem 2. $50,000 and
for ltem 3. $15,000 for a total estimated construction cost of $142,000.

RECOMMENDAT | ON

The City Engineer recommends that the low bid of M & M Electric in the amount of
$72,461 for ltem 1. be accepted for that portion of the preject. The City Engineer

recommends that the low bid of Elk Grove Electric in the amount of $46,570 for !Item 2.
be accepted and the low bid of Elk Grove Electric in the amount of $7,384 for ltem 3.

be accepted. :
Respectfully Submitted,

7“‘35""
/R 1. PARKER

City Engineer

Recommendation Approved

Al Bl

Walter J. S]ipeé/tity Manager
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